
 
 

 

Events for the Week of December 15 – December 19, 2025 
 
Monday, December 15, 2025 

• The ACSA Rules, Bylaws, and Fair Practices Committee will hold its annual ACSA Trading Rules 
review session. 

• Federal Reserve Governor Stephen Miran will deliver a speech at Columbia University in New 
York, NY. 

• Federal Reserve Bank of New York President John C. Williams will speak at an NJBankers event 
in Jersey City, NJ. 

• The House will meet today to consider 19 bills under suspension of the rules, including the Federal 
Maritime Commission Reauthorization Act of 2025. 

• Federal Reserve Bank of New York, NY Empire State Manufacturing Index (Monthly) 
• USDA-NASS, Crop Progress (Weekly) 
• USDA-AMS, Export Inspections (Weekly) 
• USDA-ERS, Sugar and Sweeteners Outlook (Monthly) 
• Bank of England, Inflation Expectations (Quarterly) 
• Destatis, Germany Wholesale Price Inflation (Monthly) 
• Statistics Norway, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Federal Statistical Office, Switzerland (Monthly) 
• Statistics Finland, CPI (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, Japan PMI (Monthly) 
• Census and Statistics Department, Hong Kong, PPI (Quarterly) 
• Indian Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Wholesale Price Inflation (Monthly) 
• MOSPI, India Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Turkey Treasury, Budget Balance (Monthly)  
• Central Department of Statistics & Information, Saudi Arabia CPI (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, Australia PMI (Monthly) 
• Westpac Banking Corporation, Australia Consumer Sentiment (Monthly) 
• The Treasury of New Zealand, Budget Balance (Monthly) 
• The Treasury of New Zealand, Economic Forecast (Monthly) 
• South African Reserve Bank, SARB Quarterly Bulletin (Quarterly) 
• National Bureau of Statistics, Nigeria CPI (Monthly) 
• Central Bank of Brazil, IBC-Br Economic Activity (Monthly) 
• DANE, Colombia Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, CPI (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, Manufacturing Sales (Monthly) 
• Ukraine and the U.S. will hold a second day of talks in Berlin on a plan aimed at ending the war 

with Russia. 

https://www.newyorkfed.org/survey/empire/empiresurvey_overview.html
https://usda.library.cornell.edu/concern/publications/8336h188j
https://www.ams.usda.gov/mnreports/wa_gr101.txt
https://www.ers.usda.gov/publications?series=SSSM#!topicid=&subtopicid=&series=LDPM&authorid=0&page=1&sortfield=date&sortascending=false
https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Startseite.html
https://www.ssb.no/
https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html
https://www.stat.fi/en/statistics/khi
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://econcal.forexprostools.com/www.censtatd.gov.hk/en/
https://eaindustry.nic.in/
https://mospi.gov.in/
https://www.hmb.gov.tr/
https://www.stats.gov.sa/en/home
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.westpac.com.au/about-westpac/media/reports/australian-economic-reports/
https://www.treasury.govt.nz/
https://www.treasury.govt.nz/
https://www.resbank.co.za/Publications/QuarterlyBulletins/Pages/Quarterly-Bulletin.aspx
http://www.nigerianstat.gov.ng/
https://www.bcb.gov.br/publicacoes
https://www.dane.gov.co/index.php/en/
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start


 
 

 

Tuesday, December 16, 2025 
• U.S. Trade Representative will hold a hearing on Section 301 Investigation: China’s 

Implementation of Commitments Under the Phase One Agreement. 
• The House Foreign Affairs Europe Subcommittee will hold a hearing on “Hybrid Warfare in 

Europe Against U.S. Interests: Moscow and Beijing’s Playbook.” 
• Census Bureau, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• BLS, Import and Export Price Indexes (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, PMI (Monthly) 
• Census Bureau, Business and Retail Inventories (Monthly) 
• Redbook Research Inc., The Johnson Redbook Index (Weekly) 
• ADP Research Institute, Employment Change (Weekly) 
• Gafta, EU Grain and Oilseed Imports and Exports (Weekly)  
• Eurostat, Eurozone Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• ZEW, Eurozone Economic Sentiment (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, Eurozone PMI (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK Employment Change (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, UK PMI (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, France PPI (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, Germany PPI (Monthly) 
• ZEW, Germany Economic Sentiment (Monthly) 
• Istat, Italy CPI (Monthly) 
• Istat, Italy Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Czech Statistical Office, PPI (Monthly) 
• Ministry of Finance Japan, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Statistics Singapore, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• S&P Global, India PMI (Monthly) 
• Westpac Banking Corporation, New Zealand Consumer Sentiment (Monthly) 
• The Central Bank of Chile will announce its interest rate decision.  
• The National Bank of Hungary will announce its interest rate decision. 

Wednesday, November 17, 2025 
• Federal Reserve Board Governor Christopher Waller will participate in a discussion at the Yale 

University CEO Summit in New York, NY. 
• President of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York John C. Williams will deliver the welcome 

remarks at the Second Annual FX Market Structure Conference in New York, NY.  
• Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta President Raphael Bostic will participate in a discussion at the 

Gwinnett County Chamber of Commerce in Duluth, GA. 
• The House Foreign Affairs Western Hemisphere Subcommittee will hold a hearing on “Mexico’s 

Relationships with the Region.” 

https://www.census.gov/
https://www.bls.gov/
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.census.gov/
http://www.redbookresearch.com/
https://adpemploymentreport.com/
https://agriculture.ec.europa.eu/data-and-analysis/markets/overviews/market-observatories/crops/oilseeds-and-protein-crops_en
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://www.zew.de/en/publications/zew-expertises-research-reports/research-reports/business-cycle/zew-financial-market-survey
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.ons.gov.uk/employmentandlabourmarket/peopleinwork/employmentandemployeetypes/bulletins/uklabourmarket/previousReleases
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.zew.de/en/publications/zew-expertises-research-reports/research-reports/business-cycle/zew-financial-market-survey
https://www.istat.it/
https://www.istat.it/
https://csu.gov.cz/
https://www.mof.go.jp/
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/
https://www.pmi.spglobal.com/Public/Release/PressReleases
https://www.westpac.com.au/


 
 

 

• The House Transportation and Infrastructure Water Resources and Environment Subcommittee 
will hold a hearing on “Water Resources Development Act of 2026: Stakeholder Priorities.” 

• The House Judiciary Crime and Federal Government Surveillance Subcommittee will hold a 
hearing on “Protecting Consumers and Businesses: Confronting Organized Retail Crime.” 

• Eurostat, Eurozone CPI (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK CPI (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK PPI (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK RPI (Monthly) 
• Institute for Economic Research, Germany Business Expectations (Monthly) 
• Swiss National Bank, SNB Quarterly Bulletin (Quarterly) 
• Statistics South Africa, CPI (Monthly) 
• Melbourne Institute, Australia Inflation Expectations (Monthly) 
• Stats NZ, New Zealand GDP (Quarterly) 
• Bank Indonesia will announce its interest rate decision.  
• The Bank of Thailand’s Monetary Policy Committee will announce its interest rate decision. 

Thursday, December 18, 2025 
• The House Energy and Commerce Environment Subcommittee will hold a hearing on “Examining 

the Impact of EPA’s Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act 
Designation for Two PFAS (per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances) Chemistries and Potential Policy 
Responses to Superfund Liability Concerns.” 

• Federal Reserve, Money Supply (Weekly) 
• Federal Reserve, Balance Sheet (Weekly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia 
• BLS, CPI (Monthly) 
• DOL, Jobless Claims (Weekly) 
• BLS, Employment (Weekly) 
• USDA-FAS, Export Sales (Weekly) 
• Federal Statistical Office, Switzerland Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• INSEE, French Business Survey (Monthly) 
• Bank of Korea, PPI (Monthly) 
• Statistics Bureau of Japan, CPI (Monthly) 
• ANZ, New Zealand Business Confidence (Monthly) 
• Stats NZ, New Zealand Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Westpac Banking Corporation, New Zealand Consumer Sentiment (Monthly) 
• Statistics South Africa, PPI (Monthly) 
• INEGI, Mexico Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• The Central Bank of Brazil National Monetary Council will meet.  
• The Bank of Mexico will announce its interest rate decision. 

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/announcements
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/announcements
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/announcements
https://www.ifo.de/publikationen
https://www.snb.ch/en/iabout/pub/oecpub/quartbul/id/pub_oecpub_quartbul
https://nationalgovernment.co.za/units/view/43/statistics-south-africa-stats-sa
http://www.melbourneinstitute.com/
https://www.stats.govt.nz/
https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/bst_fedsbalancesheet.htm
https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/bst_fedsbalancesheet.htm
https://www.philadelphiafed.org/
https://www.bls.gov/cpi/
http://www.workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/DataDashboard.asp
https://www.bls.gov/home.htm
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/export-sales/esrd1.html
https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques
https://www.bok.or.kr/eng/bbs/B0000308/list.do?menuNo=400380
https://www.stat.go.jp/
http://www.anz.co.nz/about-us/economic-markets-research/business-outlook/
https://www.stats.govt.nz/
https://www.westpac.com.au/
https://nationalgovernment.co.za/units/view/43/statistics-south-africa-stats-sa
https://www.inegi.org.mx/


 
 

 

• Norges Bank will announce its interest rate decision. 
• The Bank of England will announce its interest rate decision and will likely cut rates by a quarter 

point. 
• The European Central Bank will announce its interest rate decision and will likely hold rates 

steady. 
• The European Council will meet in Brussels to discuss Ukraine. 

Friday, December 19, 2025 
• Commerce, PCE (Monthly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, PCE (Monthly) 
• University of Michigan, Michigan Consumer Expectations Index (Monthly) 
• CFTC, Commitments of Traders (Weekly) 
• USDA-NASS, Cotton Ginnings (Irregular)  
• USDA-NASS, Peanut Prices (Weekly) 
• USDA-ERS, Food Expenditure Series (Monthly) 
• USDA-ERS, Food Price Outlook (Monthly) 
• European Commission, Eurozone Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Destatis, Germany PPI (Monthly) 
• INSEE, France PPI (Monthly) 
• Istat, Business and Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• Reserve Bank of Australia, Commodity Prices (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Japan will announce its interest rate decision and will likely raise rates by a quarter 

point. 

https://www.commerce.gov/
https://www.dallasfed.org/
http://umich.edu/
https://www.cftc.gov/MarketReports/CommitmentsofTraders/index.htm
https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/Calendar/calendar-landing.php?year=25&month=12&day=19&report_id=17017&source=d
https://usda.library.cornell.edu/concern/publications/5t34sj58c
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-expenditure-series/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-price-outlook/
https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics/economic-databases/business-and-consumer-surveys/latest-business-and-consumer-surveys_en
https://www.ons.gov.uk/
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Startseite.html
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques
https://www.istat.it/en/archivio/231712
https://www.rba.gov.au/
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/start
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